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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board - revised rules attached
Attachments: 21 ncac 25 .0501 (REVISED).docx

 

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:53 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; ncitlb@caphill.com 
Subject: FW: [External] NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board - revised rules attached 
 
It is my intenƟon to recommend approval of the aƩached rule at the RRC March meeƟng.  This is the final version of the 
rule. 
 
William W. Peaslee 
Rules Review Commission Counsel / Legislative Liaison 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1939 
Bill.Peaslee@oah.nc.gov 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board - revised rules attached
Attachments: 21 ncac 25 .0505 (REVISED).docx

 

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:17 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: FW: [External] NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board - revised rules attached 
 
It is my intenƟon to recommend approval of the aƩached rule as revised.  This is the final rule. 
 
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
 



21 NCAC 25 .0505 is amended as published in NC register 38:11 with changes as follows: 1 

 2 

21 NCAC 25 .0505           CEU  CREDIT  FOR  WORKSHPS,  CONFERENCES,  AND  INDEPENDENT 3 

STUDY RECOGNIZED BY RID 4 

(a)  A licensee may earn CEUs by attending workshops and conferences recognized by The Registry of Interpreters 5 

for the Deaf, Inc. ("RID"). In order to receive CEU credit for attendance at a workshop or conference recognized by 6 

RID, the licensee must shall submit to the Board a copy of the licensee's RID CEU transcript. RID shall be the sole 7 

judge of the number of CEUs earned by attendance at the workshop or conference. 8 

(b) A licensee who is either a certified member of RID or an associate member of RID participating in the Associate 9 

Continuing  Education  Tracking  ("ACET")  Program  may  earn  CEUs  by  independently studying  instructional 10 

materials in any format -- including, but not limited to, videotapes, audiotapes, web sites, DVDs, CDs, and books 11 

and other printed materials -- so long as the materials have been recognized by RID. In order to receive CEU credit 12 

for such independent study, the licensee must shall submit to the Board a copy of the licensee's RID CEU transcript. 13 

RID shall be the sole judge of the number of CEUs earned by the completion of any independent study recognized 14 

by RID. 15 

(c)  If a licensee does not have an RID CEU transcript because the licensee is neither a certified member of RID nor 16 

an associate member of RID participating in the ACET Program, the licensee may shall receive CEU credit for 17 

attendance at the workshop or conference by submitting to the Board a certificate of completion signed by the 18 

workshop or conference sponsor, provider, or presenter.  19 

(1)         a certificate of completion signed by the workshop or conference sponsor, provider, or presenter; 20 

and 21 

(2)         a copy of the advertisement or flyer that shows that attendance at the workshop or conference 22 

qualifies for RID CEUs. 23 

 24 

History Note:      Authority G.S. 90D-6; 90D-8; 90D-11; 25 

Eff. August 1, 2007; 26 

Pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.3A, rule is necessary without substantive public interest Eff. July 22, 27 

2017. 28 

Amended eff April 1, 2024 29 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 25 .0505

 

From: NCITLB <ncitlb@caphill.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 8:16 AM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 25 .0505 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Mr. Peaslee, 
 
My apologies for this oversite,  I have made this correcƟon and resubmiƩed this rule. 
 
Thank you for all of your assistance. 
 
Caitlin 
Caitlin Schwab 
Board Administrator 
North Carolina Interpreters & Transliterators Licensing Board 
PO Box 98328 
Raleigh, NC 27624 
Phone: 919-779-5709 
fax: 919-779-5642 
NCITLB@caphill.com 
NCITLB.org  
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
CHAPTER 132 and may be disclosed to third parties 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 8:15 AM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>; Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board - revised rules attached 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Hello, 
 
Please see the aƩached most up to date revised version of 21 NCAC 25 .0505. 
 
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



1

Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: 21 NCAC 25 .0505
Attachments: 21 ncac 25 .0505 (REVISED).docx

 

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: ncitlb@caphill.com 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 21 NCAC 25 .0505 
 
In line 17, change “may” to “shall”.   Or if the Board is exercising some discreƟon, the criteria used in the determinaƟon 
must be stated.  
 
Thank you. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:31 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board - revised rules attached 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Hello, 
 
Please see the aƩached revised rules for the NC Interpreter and Transliterator Licensing Board. 
 
Thank you, 
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

an associate member of RID participating in the ACET Program, the licensee may receive CEU credit for attendance 17 

at the workshop or conference by submitting to the Board a certificate of completion signed by the workshop or 18 

conference sponsor, provider, or presenter.  19 

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

Subject: FW: [External] RE: NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board

 
 
Alexander Burgos 
Paralegal 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
1711 New Hope Church Road 
Raleigh NC, 27609 
(984) 236-1940 
Alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:06 PM 
To: ncitlb@caphill.com 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board 
 
This inquiry was concerning Rule 501 which has a Paragraph (e). 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 11:27 AM 
To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Hello Mr. Peaslee, 
 
I will make these revisions and resubmit.  The only quesƟon I have is regarding the following: 



2

 
Paragraph (e): Is Paragraph (e) necessary with the proposed amendment?  If so, why? 

 
There is not paragraph (e) in rule 0502. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 10:42 AM 
To: NCITLB <ncitlb@caphill.com> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: NC Interpreter and Transliterator Board 
 
Good morning, 
 
I am the Rules Review Commission (RRC) staff aƩorney assigned to review your rules which will be considered at the 
March RRC meeƟng. 
 
AƩached please find a request for changes.   
 
As always if you have any quesƟons please feel free to contact me. 
 
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
 


